

Alaska Destination Guide 2007



OVERVIEW

Norwegian Cruise Line will offer four spectacular ships in Alaska!

Norwegian Jewel will sail on **Sunday's** from **Seattle** and will offer spectacular roundtrip 7-day **Glacier Bay** itineraries. Cruising the Inside Passage and Glacier Bay, Norwegian Jewel will call on Juneau, Skagway, Ketchikan, and Victoria.

Norwegian Star will provide guests with the magnificence of Alaska on 7-day **Sawyer Glacier** roundtrip cruises from **Seattle** every **Saturday**. Norwegian Star will sail to the most requested Alaska destinations such as Ketchikan, Juneau, Skagway, as well as Prince Rupert, British Columbia. Add in some fabulous shore excursions and the freedom of Freestyle Cruising, and you will have the vacation of a lifetime to enjoy.

For those guests who wish to maximize their offshore port experiences we are offering a new 7 day itinerary out of Seattle on **Norwegian Sun**. The ship departs **Seattle** on **Tuesdays** allowing guests to visit the most popular ports when they are less crowded and we can allow for longer port stays. The itinerary includes a day of cruising through Tracy Arm Fjord to **Sawyer Glacier**. Guests will then have a 13 hour call in Skagway on Friday followed by a nine hour call in Juneau on Saturday and a seven and a half hour call to Ketchikan on Sunday.

Norwegian Jewel, Norwegian Star, and Norwegian Sun represent NCL's continued commitment and leadership in cruising to Alaska from Seattle. As the pioneers in Seattle to Alaska cruising, starting in the summer of 2000, NCL enjoys the benefit of sailing from the beautiful Bell Street Pier Cruise Terminal, Seattle's only purpose-built cruise facility and conveniently located along eleven acres of waterfront plazas and restaurants, an interactive Maritime Discovery Center, and a pleasure-craft marina. Guests are within walking distance of famous Pike Place Market, parks, the Seattle Aguarium, and the Art Museum.

NCL's fourth ship in Alaska, **Norwegian Wind**, will sail on **Sundays** from **Vancouver** on a roundtrip 7-day Sawyer Glacier itinerary. Cruising the Inside Passage to scenic **Sawyer Glacier**, Norwegian Wind will call on Skagway, Juneau, and Ketchikan. As the leader in Homeland Cruising, NCL offers guests the convenience of sailing from either Seattle or Vancouver to Alaska for the vacation of a lifetime.

This manual is designed to assist travel agents in marketing NCL to the consumer, and showing them the many benefits that NCL has to offer. New ships, a fresh and contemporary cruise product, homeland and exotic itineraries, first-class service, travel agent friendly policies, and a commitment to innovation – these are just a few of the many reasons to be associated with NCL. The following pages cover NCL's Alaska product in detail, and should be used as a supplemental brochure reference tool.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

OVERVIEW	2
TABLE OF CONTENTS	1
ALASKA & PACIFIC COASTAL VOYAGES	2
Summary	2
Description of Ports	2
Glacier Bay, Alaska	2
Inside Passage	2
Juneau, Alaska	2
Ketchikan, Alaska	3
Los Angeles, California	4
Prince Rupert, British Columbia	4
San Francisco, California	5
Sawyer Glacier	5
Seattle, Washington	5
Skagway, Alaska	6
Vancouver, British Columbia	6
Victoria, British Columbia	7
ALASKA DESTINATION SELLING FEATURES	9
ALASKA & PACIFIC COASTAL ITINERARIES BY SHIP	11
NORWEGIAN JEWEL ALASKA & PACIFIC COASTAL ITINERARIES	12
NORWEGIAN STAR ALASKA & PACIFIC COASTAL ITINERARIES	12
NORWEGIAN SUN ALASKA & PACIFIC COASTAL ITINERARIES	16
NORWEGIAN WIND ALASKA & PACIFIC COASTAL ITINERARIES	17



ALASKA & PACIFIC COASTAL VOYAGES



Summary

For 2007, NCL's Alaska and Pacific Coastal voyages offer a variety of sights and sounds that make the Pacific Northwest a must see for anyone with a spirit for exploration and adventure. Choose from four different ships, each offering a unique Alaska itinerary, and experience all that Alaska has to offer. Or for a quick getaway, sail on one of our Pacific Coastal itineraries, and experience the beauty and pristine splendor of the West coast.

Description of Ports

Glacier Bay, Alaska

Sixteen tidewater glaciers spilling out of the mountains and filling the sea with icebergs of all shapes, sizes and shades of blue have made Glacier Bay National Park an icy wilderness renowned throughout the world. It is an area of green forests, steep fjords, and icebergs. An added attraction is the variety of marine life including humpback whales, harbor seals, porpoises, and sea otters, while other wildlife includes brown and black bears, wolves, moose, mountain goats and over 200 species of birds.



Inside Passage

Located right along the coast of British Columbia, the Inside Passage is the longest sheltered inland waterway in the world. It features virtually everything you came to Alaska hoping to see including rainforests, glaciers, fjords and white-capped peaks. All of which create a setting that is perfect for viewing orcas, humpback whales and sea lions.



Juneau, Alaska

Juneau has a reputation as one of the most scenically beautiful cities in the United States. Overhead are the snowcapped peaks of Mt. Juneau and Mt. Roberts, while the Gastineau Channel provides a bustling waterfront for the city. In the city-center is a fine historical district with many buildings dating back to the



early 1900s full of bars, gift shops, and restaurants. Also nearby is the eye-catching St. Nicholas Russian Orthodox Church, an octagonal-shaped building built in 1894. Juneau's many museums and mines in and around the city are worth the discovery. Given that it is known as the 'Gateway to the Glaciers', Juneau has several glaciers in the area - including the Mendenhall

Revised: 7/10/2006



^{****}Information contained in this document is subject to change without notice***

Glacier, Alaska's famous drive-in glacier, located just 13 miles (21 km) from the city center.

Ketchikan, Alaska

Ketchikan, the sole community on Revillagigedo Island, five hundred miles north of Seattle, likes to be known as Alaska's "first city." Its historic downtown, wedged between the waters of the Tongass Narrows and forested Deer Mountain, becomes saturated in summer with tourists. However, beyond the souvenir shopping it can be a delight, built into steep hills, and partly propped on wooden pilings, with boardwalks and wooden staircases common thoroughfares and totem poles dotted throughout.

The bulk of Ketchikan's historic buildings lie on Creek Street, a rickety-looking boardwalk along Ketchikan Creek. This was a red-light district until 1954; now all the former houses of ill repute are given over to gift shops and artsy cafes. *Dolly's House*, 24 Creek St, once the home and workplace of Dolly Arthur, the town's most famous madam, is now a small museum stuffed with saucy memorabilia.

While most of the totem poles you see around town are replicas, the Totem Heritage Center exhibits a few genuine nineteenth-century examples, recovered from abandoned Native villages. Fourteen of the best replica totem poles and a re-built tribal house stand in Totem Bight State Park, breathtakingly set on a forested strip of coast overlooking the Narrows, ten miles north of town on the Tongass Highway. The Tlingit-run Saxman Totem Park, three miles south of town, displays the world's largest standing collection of poles and an authentic tribal house.





Los Angeles, California

The entire world knows what Los Angeles looks like. It's a real-life version of one of those souvenir postcard folders that spill out images accordion-style: Tall palm trees sweeping an azure sky; the "Hollywood" sign gleaming huge and white against a shrub-blanketed hillside; freeways flowing like concrete rivers across the landscape; a lone surfer, silhouetted against the sunset's glow, riding the day's last wave. These seductive images are just a few of many that bring to mind the city that just about everyone loves to hate--and to experience, at least once in a lifetime.



Home to the planet's first amusement park, L.A. regularly feels like one, as the line between fantasy and reality is so often obscured. From the unattainable, anachronistic glamour of Beverly Hills to the earthy, often scary street-energy of Venice, each of the city's diverse neighborhoods is like a mini-theme park, offering its own kind of adventure. The colors of this city seem a little bit brighter--and more surreal--than they do in other cities, the angles just a little sharper. Everything seems larger than life. Los Angeles gleefully embraces individuality, weirdness, and change.

Prince Rupert, British Columbia

British Columbia's most northerly coastal city, Prince Rupert (population 17,000) is a city in transition. For years a major fishing and timber port, it is now turning to tourism to bolster its economy. Prince Rupert has much to offer travelers. Ecotourism has taken off, sport fishing is excellent in local rivers and in the protected waters of Chatham Sound, and the town is a convenient hub for exploring the sights of the Pacific Northwest. From here, ferries go north to Alaska, west to the Queen Charlotte Islands, and south to Vancouver Island and Bellingham, Washington.

Prince Rupert exudes a hard-working, good-natured vigor, and the population is a well-integrated mix of First Nations and European-heritage Canadians. You will experience the palpable sense of being on the northern edge of the world, which gives the city-situated on a series of rock ledges above the broad expanse of the Pacific--a sense of purpose and vitality.

There are two spectacular activities to experience in Prince Rupert: The Museum of Northern British Columbia, which displays artifacts of the Tsimshian, Nisga'a, and Haida First Nations, who have inhabited this area for more than 10,000 years. There are also artifacts and photographs from Prince Rupert's 19th-century



European settlement. The gift shop is one of the best places in town to buy Native art. Also sponsored by the museum is the Carving Shed, a working studio located a block away on Market Place. Visitors are welcome, but are encouraged to be discreet while the carvers concentrate. In addition, visitors must experience the North Pacific Cannery Museum. It is the province's oldest working salmon-cannery village built on Inverness Passage in 1889. Now a National Historic Site, the complex includes the cannery building, residences, the company store, a hotel, and a dining hall—a total of over 25 structures linked by a boardwalk (the land is so steep here that most of the houses were built on wharves). Guided tours provide an interesting glimpse into a forgotten way of life. Activities also available in Prince Rupert include fishing, hiking, white-water kayaking and canoeing.



Page 4

San Francisco, California

Consistently rated one of the top tourist destinations in the world, San Francisco is awash with multiple dimensions: Its famous, thrilling streets go up, and they go down; its multifarious citizens--along with their native culture, architecture, and cuisine--hail from San Antonio to Singapore; and its politics range from hyper-liberalism to an ever-encroaching wave of conservatism. Even something as mundane as fog takes on a new dimension as it creeps from the ocean and slowly envelops San Francisco in a resplendent blanket of mist.

The result is a little bit of heaven for everyone: In a city so multifaceted, so enamored with itself, it is truly hard not to find what you are looking for. Feel the cool blast of salt air as you stroll across the Golden Gate. Stuff yourself on a Chinatown dim sum. Browse the Haight for



incense and crystals. Walk along the beach, pierce your nose, see a play, rent a Harley--the list is endless.

Sawyer Glacier



Although not as well known as Glacier Bay, Sawyer Glacier offers a unique, tranquil view of Alaskan landscape. From calving glaciers to seals floating lazily on chunks of ice, some naturists claim that Sawyer Glacier is more spectacular. Surrounded by snowcapped mountains at the end of Tracy Arm fjord, Sawyer Glacier provides views of abundant and pristine wildlife.

Seattle, Washington

Seattle is a city of views, and the must-see view is, of course, the one from the top of the Space Needle. At the beginning of the 21st century, this image of the future may look decidedly mid-century modern, but still, it is hard to resist an expensive elevator ride in any city.

Tourist attractions aside, Seattle has in the past decade become one of the nation's most talked about and popular cities, and life here has been changing dramatically. An influx of urban residents has brought a new vibrancy to the downtown area. As the city has grown wealthier and more sophisticated, not only chic urban condominiums have been built, but also a new symphony hall, a new baseball park (Safeco Field), a new football stadium (Seahawks Stadium) new hotels, and countless upscale restaurants and shops. Also in the works are Paul Allen's Experience Music Project, a light-rail system, and a new aquarium.

To visit Seattle in the summer is to witness an exodus; follow the lead of the locals and head for the great outdoors. Should you be brave enough to visit in the rainy season, do not despair: There are compensations for such misfortune, including a roof on Pike Place Market and a latte stand on every block. Though the times may be a-changing for Seattle, one thing has stayed the same--the beautiful and wild landscape that surrounds the city. The sparkling waters of Elliott Bay, Lake Union, and Lake Washington wrap around this city of shimmering skyscrapers, and forests of evergreens crowd the city limits. Everywhere you look, another breathtaking vista unfolds. With endless boating opportunities, beaches, and mountains within a few hours' drive, Seattle is ideally situated for the active lifestyle that is so much a part of life in the Northwest.



Page 5

Revised: 7/10/2006
Information contained in this document is subject to change without notice

NCL

Few other cities in the United States are as immersed in the outdoor aesthetic as Seattle. The Cascade Range lies less than 50 miles to the east of downtown Seattle, and across Puget Sound stand the Olympic Mountains. It is to these lands that Seattleites head throughout the year. In the spring, summer, and fall, the forests and mountains attract hikers, mountain bikers, anglers, and campers, and in winter, the ski areas of Snoqualmie Pass and Stephens Pass attract downhill and cross-country skiers. Though impressive mountains line both the city's eastern and western horizons, a glance to the southeast on a sunny day will reveal the city's most treasured sight. Mount Rainier, a 14,410-foot-tall dormant volcano, looms so large and unexpected that it demands attention. However, as important as The Mountain is to Seattle, the water truly defines the city's character. To the west lies Elliott Bay, an arm of Puget Sound; to the east is Lake Washington; and right in the middle of the city there is Lake Union. With so much water all around, Seattle has become a city of boaters, who take to the water in everything from regally appointed yachts to slender sea kayaks. So popular is boating that the opening day of boating season is one of Seattle's most popular annual festivals.

Despite Seattle's affinity for its nearby natural environment, this city is, however, best known as the coffee capital of America.

Skagway, Alaska



The eye-catching facade of the Arctic Brotherhood Hall, on Broadway Street between Second and Third, built in 1899 by gold miners who paid their dues in nuggets, is decorated with over twenty thousand pieces of driftwood. It houses the Trail of 98 Museum, displaying antiques from the Gold Rush. A block away, at the corner of Sixth and Broadway, the Days of 98 Show is an entertaining historical musical about Soapy Smith. About one and a half miles north of town, the Gold Rush Cemetery is the final resting place of many of the stampeders. Among them are Soapy Smith and Frank Reid, who according to his gravestone "gave his life for the honor of Skagway"; a local prostitute, on the other hand, is remembered for "giving her honor for the life of Skagway."

Guests may feel like hiking. One of the best short trails leads from the cemetery to the 300 feet high Reid Falls. The useful *Skagway Trail Map*, available from the visitor center, details other walks in the area, including those in the Dewey Lakes system, which pass pretty subalpine lakes and tumbling waterfalls, and the more difficult scramble uphill to Denver Glacier. *Sockeye Cycles*, next to the visitor center, rents out well-maintained mountain bikes.

Vancouver, British Columbia

If you really want to understand this city, stand at the edge of the Inner Harbor (the prow of the Canada Place pavilion makes a good vantage point) and look up: past the floatplanes taking off over Stanley Park, around the container terminals, over the tiny waterfront high-rises, and then up the steep green slopes of the north shore mountains to the twin snowy peaks of the Lions. What you have seen--90% of it anyway--is

the result of collaboration, unique in history, between God and the Canadian Pacific Railway (CPR). It was the Almighty--or Nature (depending on your point of view)--who raised the Coast Range, and then sent a glacier slicing along its foot, simultaneously carving out a deep trench and piling up a tall moraine of rock and sand. When the ice retreated, water from the Pacific flowed in and the moraine became a peninsula, flanked on one side by a deep natural harbor, and on the other by a river of glacial meltwater.



Revised: 7/10/2006
Information contained in this document is subject to change without notice



Page 6

Working indoors, Vancouverites fall in love with the outside: mountain biking, windsurfing, kayaking, rock climbing, parasailing, snowboarding, and backcountry skiing. When all these had been done, they begin experimenting with new sports, and strange summer-winter combinations were born: skiing-kayaking, mountain biking snowboarding, and snowshoe-paragliding. Folks seemed happy with the new state of affairs. And the rest of the world seemed to agree. *Outside* magazine voted it one of the 10 best cities in the world to live in. One of the 10 best to visit, according to *Condé Nast Traveler*. The World Council of Cities ranked it second only to Geneva for quality of life. Heavy stuff, particularly for a spot that less than 20 years ago was routinely derided as the world's biggest mill town.

Victoria, British Columbia

Condé Nast Traveler magazine recently voted Victoria one of the world's top ten cities to visit, and world number one for ambience and environment. Victoriana abound – tearooms, Union Jacks, bagpipers, pubs and ersatz echoes of empire confront you at every turn. Much of the waterfront area has a quaint and likeable English feel – "Brighton Pavilion with the Himalayas for a backdrop," as Kipling remarked – and Victoria has more British-born residents than anywhere in Canada. It is a small, relaxed and pleasantly sophisticated place, worth lingering in if only for its inspirational museum. It is also rather genteel in parts, something underlined by the number of gardens around the place and some 900 hanging baskets that adorn much of the downtown area during the summer.

Everything to see, as well as the best shops and restaurants, is within walking distance in the Inner Harbour area and the Old Town district behind it. Foremost amongst the daytime diversions are the Royal British Columbia Museum and the Empress Hotel. Other attractions are the Royal London Wax Museum, the Pacific Undersea Gardens, Miniature World, English Village, Anne Hathaway's Thatched Cottage, not to mention the Maritime Museum and celebrated Butchart Gardens. Guests should also find time to walk around Beacon Hill Park, a few minutes' walk from downtown to the south.



The oldest part of Victoria focuses on Bastion Square, original site of Fort Victoria, from which it is a short walk to Market Square, a nice piece of old town rejuvenation, and the main downtown shopping streets. Bastion Square's former saloons, brothels and warehouses have been spruced up to become offices, cafés and galleries. The Maritime Museum at 28 Bastion Square is of interest mainly for the lovely chocolate-and-vanilla-colored building in which it is housed, the former provincial courthouse.

Just to the north lies Market Square, the old heart of Victoria but now a collection of some 65 specialty shops and cafés around a central courtyard (bounded by Store, Pandora and Johnson streets). On the Pandora side of the area was a ravine marked by the current sunken courtyard, beyond which lay Chinatown (now centered slightly further north on Fisgard) the American west coast's oldest. As for downtown shopping streets, it's worth looking out for E.A. Morris, an old cigar and tobacco shop next to *Murchie*'s coffee shop at 1110 Government St, and Roger's Chocolates, 913 Government St, whose whopping Victoria creams (among other things) are regularly dispatched to Buckingham Palace for royal consumption.

NCL

Page 7

ALASKA DESTINATION SELLING FEATURES

Glacier Bay, Alaska

- Home to the world-renowned icy wilderness, Glacier Bay National Park
- ❖ Beautiful scenery of green forests, steep fjords, and towering icebergs
- Abundant marine life including humpback whales, harbor seals, and porpoises
- Wildlife includes brown and black bears, wolves, moose, and over 200 species of birds

Inside Passage

- Located right along the coast of British Columbia, the Inside Passage is the longest sheltered inland waterway in the world.
- Rainforests, glaciers, fjords and white-capped peaks surround the Inside Passage.
- ❖ Watch the water orcas, humpback whales and sea lions as you cruise the passage to the historic Alaskan ports of Juneau, Skagway and Ketchikan.

Juneau, Alaska

- Known as the "Gateway to the Glaciers"
- ❖ One of the most scenically beautiful cities in the United States
- Splendid historical district dating back to the 1900s
- Charming bars, gift shops, and restaurants

Ketchikan, Alaska

- Known as Alaska's "first city" as well as the "salmon capital of the world"
- Historic downtown (Creek Street) served as the red-light district until 1954; now home to fancy gift shops and artsy cafes
- Tlingit-run Saxman Totem Park displays the world's largest collection of totem poles and an authentic tribal house

Los Angeles, California

- Home to Hollywood movies, stars, Beverly Hills, pizzazz, and excitement all the time
- ❖ Sun-soaked beaches and clubs, hot nightlife and gorgeous people
- More than 2,000 museums, galleries, theaters and other attractions
- Tall palm trees sweeping an azure sky, the "Hollywood" sign gleaming huge and white against a hillside, the city's diverse neighborhoods, the glamour of Beverly Hills, and the street-energy of Venice should not be missed
- Home to the world's first amusement park

Prince Rupert, British Columbia

- British Columbia's most northerly coastal city was once a major fishing and timber port and now thrives on tourism
- The Museum of northern British Columbia and the North pacific Cannery Museum are often frequented attractions here
- Activities such as fishing, hiking, white-water kayaking and canoeing are available

San Francisco, California

- Consistently rated one of the top tourist destinations in the world
- San Francisco is awash with multiple dimensions: the Golden Gate Bridge, Chinatown, and the Haight for incense and crystals are just a few attraction to experience
- Multifarious citizens with their native culture, architecture, and cuisine abound here

Sawyer Glacier, Alaska

- Offers unique, tranquil views of the Alaskan landscape
- Surrounded by snowcapped mountains, filled with abundant wildlife

Seattle, Washington

Revised: 7/10/2006

- A city of views, and the must-see view is, of course, the one from the top of the Space Needle
- ❖ The sparkling waters of Elliott Bay, Lake Union, and Lake Washington wrap around this city of

Information contained in this document is subject to change without notice

NCL

Page 9

- shimmering skyscrapers, and forests of evergreens crowd the city limits
- ❖ Best known as the coffee capital of America
- The city's most treasured sight, Mount Rainier, a 14,410-foot-tall dormant volcano, looms so large and unexpected that it demands attention

Skagway, Alaska

- Served as a trading post for Gold Rush pioneers in the 1890s
- ❖ Home to the beautiful Klondike Gold Rush National Historic Park
- * Fabulous hiking/biking trails passing through subalpine lakes and tumbling waterfalls
- Exciting, salacious history filled with tales of desperados, bars, and criminals, including the notorious Jefferson "Soapy" Smith

Vancouver, British Columbia

- Outside magazine voted it "One of the 10 Best Cities in the World to Live in" and "One of the 10 Best to Visit," according to Condé Nast Traveler
- * The World Council of Cities ranked it second only to Geneva for quality of life.
- ❖ To really understand this city, stand at the edge of the Inner Harbour (the prow of the Canada Place pavilion makes a good vantage point) and look up: past the floatplanes taking off over Stanley Park, the container terminals, the waterfront high-rises, and steep green slopes of the north shore mountains to the twin snowy peaks of the Lions

Victoria, British Columbia

- Voted by Conde Nast Traveler magazine "One of the World's Top Ten Cities to Visit," and voted number one for ambience and environment
- Everything to see, including the best shops and restaurants, is within walking distance
- Daytime diversions include the Royal British Columbia Museum, Empress Hotel, Royal London Wax Museum, Pacific Undersea Gardens, Miniature World, and Ann Hathaway's Thatched Cottage
- Home to Market Square, the old heart of Victoria; now a collection of some 65 specialty shops and cafés around a central courtyard

ALASKA & PACIFIC COASTAL ITINERARIES BY SHIP

NCL's 2007 Alaska & Pacific Coastal itineraries for Norwegian Jewel, Norwegian Star, Norwegian Sun, Norwegian Wind appear on the following pages:

NCL

NORWEGIAN JEWEL ALASKA & PACIFIC COASTAL ITINERARIES

	NORWEGIAN JEWEL 2007						
Date	Day	Days	Embark	Disembark	Product		
13-May-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
20-May-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
27-May-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
3-Jun-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
10-Jun-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
17-Jun-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
24-Jun-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
1-Jul-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
8-Jul-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
15-Jul-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
22-Jul-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
29-Jul-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
5-Aug-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
12-Aug-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
19-Aug-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
26-Aug-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
2-Sep-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		
9-Sep-2007	Sun	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Glacier Bay		



		NORWEGIAN JEWEL 2007			
Alaska - Gla	acier Ba	ay #1		ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE
13-May-2007	Sun	SEATTLE, WASHINGTON (embark)	D		2200
14-May-2007	Mon	CRUISE THE INSIDE PASSAGE	С		
15-May-2007	Tue	JUNEAU, ALASKA	D	1400	2200
16-May-2007	Wed	SKAGWAY, ALASKA	D	0700	2000
17-May-2007	Thu	CRUISE GLACIER BAY	С		
18-May-2007	Fri	KETCHIKAN, ALASKA	D	0600	1330
19-May-2007	Sat	VICTORIA, BRITISH COLUMBIA	D	1800	2400
20-May-2007	Sun	SEATTLE, WASHINGTON	D	0700	

CRUISE DAYS	7

	NORWEGIAN JEWEL 2007	•		
Alaska - Glacier Bay			ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE
Sun	SEATTLE, WASHINGTON (embark)	D		1600
Mon	CRUISE THE INSIDE PASSAGE	С		
Tue	JUNEAU, ALASKA	D	1400	2200
Wed	SKAGWAY, ALASKA	D	0700	2000
Thu	CRUISE GLACIER BAY	С		
Fri	KETCHIKAN, ALASKA	D	0600	1330
Sat	VICTORIA, BRITISH COLUMBIA	D	1800	2400
Sun	SEATTLE, WASHINGTON	D	0700	

CRUISE DAYS 7	2007 SAILDATES: MAY 20, 27, JUN 3, 10, 17, 24, JUL 1, 8, 15, 22, 29, AUG 5, 12, 19, 26, SEP 2, 9
	2001 GALESATES. MAT 20, 21, 0010, 10, 11, 21, 001 1, 0, 10, 22, 25, A00 0, 12, 10, 20, 021 2, 0



NORWEGIAN STAR ALASKA & PACIFIC COASTAL ITINERARIES

NORWEGIAN STAR 2007					
Date	Day	Days	Embark	Disembark	Product
1-May-2007	Tue	4	Los Angeles	Vancouver	Pacific Coastal
5-May-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
12-May-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
19-May-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
26-May-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
2-Jun-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
9-Jun-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
16-Jun-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
23-Jun-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
30-Jun-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
7-Jul-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
14-Jul-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
21-Jul-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
28-Jul-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
4-Aug-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
11-Aug-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
18-Aug-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
25-Aug-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
1-Sep-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
8-Sep-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
15-Sep-2007	Sat	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier
22-Sep-2007	Sat	8	Vancouver	Los Angeles	Pacific Coastal



		NORWEGIAN STAR 2007			
Pacific Co.	astal			ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE
1-May-2007	Tue	LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA	D		1600
2-May-2007	Wed	San Francisco, California	D	1400	OVERNIGHT
3-May-2007	Thu	San Francisco, California	D		1200
4-May-2007	Fri				
5-May-2007	Sat	Vancouver, British Columbia (debark)		0600	

CRUISE DAYS 4

NORWEGIAN STAR 2007						
Alaska - S	awyer G	lacier #1		ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE	
5-May-2007	Sat	SEATTLE, WASHINGTON	D		2200	
6-May-2007	Sun	CRUISE THE INSIDE PASSAGE	С			
7-May-2007	Mon	KETCHIKAN, ALASKA	D	0900	1500	
8-May-2007	Tue	JUNEAU, ALASKA	D	0700	1400	
		CRUISE SAWYER GLACIER	С			
9-May-2007	Wed	SKAGWAY, ALASKA	D	0700	1700	
10-May-2007	Thu	PRINCE RUPERT, BRITISH COLUMBIA	D	1600	2100	
11-May-2007	Fri		С			
12-May-2007	Sat	SEATTLE, WASHINGTON	D	0700		

CRUISE DAYS 7

NORWEGIAN STAR 2007					
Alaska - Sawyer G	lacier		ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE	
Sat	SEATTLE, WASHINGTON	D		1600	
Sun	CRUISE THE INSIDE PASSAGE	С			
Mon	KETCHIKAN, ALASKA	D	0700	1500	
Tue	JUNEAU, ALASKA	D	0700	1400	
	CRUISE SAWYER GLACIER	С			
Wed	SKAGWAY, ALASKA	D	0700	1700	
Thu	PRINCE RUPERT, BRITISH COLUMBIA	D	1600	2100	
Fri		С			
Sat	SEATTLE, WASHINGTON	D	0700		

CRUISE DAYS 7 2007 SAILDATES: MAY 12, 19, 26, JUN 2, 9, 16, 23, 30, JUL 7, 14, 21, 28, AUG 4, 11, 18, 25, SEP 1, 8, 15

NCL

Revised: 7/10/2006

NORWEGIAN SUN ALASKA & PACIFIC COASTAL ITINERARIES

NORWEGIAN SUN 2007							
Date	Day	Days	Embark	Disembark	Product		
1-May-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
8-May-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
15-May-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
22-May-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
29-May-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
5-Jun-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
12-Jun-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
19-Jun-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
26-Jun-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
3-Jul-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
10-Jul-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
17-Jul-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
24-Jul-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
31-Jul-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
7-Aug-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
14-Aug-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
21-Aug-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
28-Aug-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
4-Sep-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		
11-Sep-2007	Tue	7	Seattle	Seattle	Alaska - Sawyer Glacier		

NORWEGIAN SUN 2007								
Alaska - Sawyer Glaci		ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE					
Tue	SEATTLE, WASHINGTON	D		1600				
Wed	CRUISE THE INSIDE PASSAGE	С						
Thu	SAWYER GLACIER	С						
Fri	SKAGWAY, ALASKA	D	0700	2000				
Sat	JUNEAU, ALASKA	D	0700	1600				
Sun	KETCHIKAN, ALASKA	D	0830	1600				
Mon								
Tue	SEATTLE, WASHINGTON	D	0700					

CRUISE DAYS 7	2007 SAILDATES: MAY 1, 8, 15, 22, 29, JUN 5, 12, 19, 26, JUL 3, 10, 17, 24, 31, AUG 7, 14, 21, 28, SEP 4, 11
---------------	--



NORWEGIAN WIND ALASKA & PACIFIC COASTAL ITINERARIES

NORWEGIAN WIND 2007								
Date	Day	Days	Embark	Disembark	Product			
6-May-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
13-May-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
20-May-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
27-May-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
3-Jun-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
10-Jun-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
17-Jun-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
24-Jun-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
1-Jul-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
8-Jul-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
15-Jul-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
22-Jul-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
29-Jul-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
5-Aug-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
12-Aug-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
19-Aug-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
26-Aug-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
2-Sep-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			
9-Sep-2007	Sun	7	Vancouver	Vancouver	7-day Inside Passage Sawyer Glacier			

laska – Inside Passage S	Sawyer Glacier		ARRIVAL	DEPARTUR
Sun	VANCOUVER, BRITISH COLUMBIA	D		1600
Mon	CRUISE THE INSIDE PASSAGE	С		
Tue	KETCHIKAN, ALASKA	D	0600	1230
Wed	JUNEAU, ALASKA	D	0700	1315
	SAWYER GLACIER	С		
Thu	SKAGWAY, ALASKA	D	0700	2200
Fri				
Sat	CRUISE THE INSIDE PASSAGE			
Sun	VANCOUVER, BRITISH COLUMBIA	D	0700	

